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nciar Mr . Andrews

Thin: in i n rr ::j .onrc to your letter dated December
10, 197

,
4, conc •c :c•n inc; a i-uaranten of four hours pay

for d art-ti .ne flexihlc r.•tnaoyees who were not
schcdulcd to w°orl. any hours during a pay period .'

The P6stal Service, in keeping with the intent of
Article VI of the National Agreement ; has taken the
position that part iPte flexible -employee^ in offices
with 200 c •r more rian yoars of • employment are to be
;:chtc •chtled to work a min : :;fya*t of four (4) hours each
pair hi!ri od • I', rt -time • I lc_xibte employees in those
offi~ :c : : with 1, ~ :: thin 700 man years of employment
art to be schcduled tco t:•nrk a minimum of two (2) hours
each hay period .

In t hvvc instarices where the employees in question
,acre r•c;t schrcttd ed for d°2t.y during a pay period, they
woulri he entitled to receive two or four hours pay
whichever is applicable .

If you have aany further questions' regarding this
matter, pleasc feel free to contact this office . .

.

friaan J . Gi®llenpie, Director
off ic a of Prot3a•,,ms and Policies
Labor Relation:; Pepat t:m°ant
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Sincerely,
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